



December 23, 2020

Mohammad K. YOUSUF, Salma SALMA
406 GOSFORD CRESCENT
MILTON, ON
L9T 8G8

*** Sent via Email ***

Dear Mohammad K. YOUSUF, Salma SALMA,

Re: Lot # 84, Plan #
Russell Gardens Building Ltd.
Kenesky Drive, Hamilton

Please be informed that Commencement of Construction of your home occurred on the 11th day of December, 2020.

As per the Tarion Addendum, Commencement of Construction is defined as *The commencement of construction of foundation components or elements (such as footings, rafts or piles) for the home.*

Sincerely,

Stefanie Devellis
Russell Gardens Building Ltd.
E. & O.E.